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Administration 
Environmental Licensing Programme, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County. Wexford 

RE: Application for the Review of Waste Licence Reg. No. WO140-04 
Panda Waste Services Ltd., Rathdrinagh, Navan, Co. Meath 
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2012 

Dear SirMadam 

I refer to the Agency's Notice in accordance with Article 16 (l)(a)(i) dated lSth October 
2012. Panda Waste Services has submitted a letter to Meath County Council requesting written 
confirmation of the planning status. It is expected that the Council will issue a response on this 
matter no later than the 22"d November 

Yours sincerely, 

-09 1 3 806/JOC/KC 
Encs. 
C.C. Mr. David Naughton, Panda Waste Services Ltd. 
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O'Callaazlan Moran & Associates. Reaistration No. 8272844U 
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